Steve Halleran

From: Matt Smith [matt@britelitenhvt.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:16 PM
To: Steve Halleran

Subject: RE: Brite Lite Expansion

Hi Steve,

I am good with all of this.
Regards,

Matt Smith

Brite-Lite Electric

T- 603-563-0814 Ext105

C- 603-381-7811
WWW.BRITELITENHVT.COM

From: Steve Halleran <plainfield.ta@plainfieldnh.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 2:11 PM
To: Matt Smith <matt@britelitenhvt.com>
Subject: FW: Brite Lite Expansion

From Chris. Are you good with all this?

Stephen Halleran
Town Administrator
(603) 469-3201

From: Christopher Rollins [mailto:rollinssurvey@amail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 1:57 PM
To: Steve Halleran
Subject: Brite Lite Expansion

Hi Steve,

I have no objection to the proposed pole barn on the Brite Lite property as long as:

1. Maintain 15'+ from the lot line per zoning.
2. Maintain any applicable wetland buffer.
3
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. Take precautions to manage runoff caused by the new impervious area, since the runoff is directed to

the brook.

4. Observe the required maximum of 40% lot coverage for impervious surfaces. This is important on the

subject property because of the brook.
Chris

Christopher E. Rollins, NH-LLS, ME-PLS, Designer-Septic Systems in NH

Rollins Land Survey

1216 RT 12A, PO Box 291
Plainfield, NH 03781
603-675-5502

1/25/2022
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PROJECT LOCATIN SCALE DATE REVISION BATE
BIEBEL BUILDERS, INC. BRITE LITE ELECTRIC 3/8" ot/17/22
PLAINFIELD NH
5109 US AT § SOUTH, WIHDSOR, VT 0509  BO2-574-9135 Pr— T PPRVED
DESIGN — PLANNING = CONSTRUCTION TRAWLER SHED PAUL B
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